
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 
Regular Meeting – March 21, 2016 

7:00 PM 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

Town Hall – 505 Silas Deane Highway 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Recording of Attendance by Town Clerk 

Proclamation – 2016 National Public Health Week 

Recognition of retiring Town Engineer Michael Turner 

Presentation of Wethersfield’s Board of Education’s 2017 Requested Budget 

A. PUBLIC COMMENTS
1. Hearings:

a. Resolution Concerning an Application to the State of Connecticut to Obtain Local Capital
Improvement Program Funds for Reconstruction and Paving of Dix Road Between Wolcott
Hill and Ridge Road.

2. General Comments
a. Public

b. Council Reports

c. Council Comments

d. Town Manager’s Report

e. Town Clerk Communications

B. COUNCIL ACTION
The Chairman may indicate those matters of unfinished business to be considered.

1. Ordinances, Resolutions and Appointments for Action
a. Acceptance of Resignations from Boards and Commission

b. Appointments to Boards and Commissions

c. Resolution Concerning an Application to the State of Connecticut to Obtain Local Capital Improvement
Program Funds for Reconstruction and Paving of Dix Road Between Wolcott Hill Road and Ridge Road.

2. Unfinished Business:
a. Reallocation of unused Capital Improvement Funds for Board of Education Projects.

3. Other Business:
a. Dial-a-Ride grant



TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 
Regular Meeting – March 21, 2016 

b. Acceptance of a Distracted Driving Enforcement Grant for the Wethersfield Police
Department.

4. Bids:
a. Street milling bids for 2017

b. Street paving bids for 2017

c. Wethersfield High School Project:

i. Furniture for phases  4 and 5

5. Ordinances, Resolutions and Appointments for Introduction:   None.

6. Minutes
a. March 7, 2016 Regular Meeting

Citizens are able to review minutes for Town Boards and Commissions at: 
http://wethersfieldct.com - use the Agendas and Minutes tab on the right side 

7. Public Comments:

8. Adjourn.

http://wethersfieldct.com/


ITEM NUMBER: A1a 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM  

DATE: March 4, 2016  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Engineering 

REQUESTED BY: Michael J. Turner, Town Engineer 

ITEM:  Resolution to request LoCIP state funding for Reconstruction of Dix Road. 

JUSTIFICATION: This LoCIP funding request will seek pavement maintenance funds to 
maintain our funding level at desired $1.2 million dollars. 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If not approved, the result would be reduced amount of 
funding from the state and a reduction of roads maintained. 

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS:  Our Pavement Maintenance strategy is based on three 
different sources of funding, State LoCIP funds, State Town Aid for Roads funds, and local tax 
levy.  LoCIP funds are a state entitlement which requires a specific application for each specific 
project.  We have historically used LoCIP funds for road reconstruction projects such as Goff 
Road, Middletown Avenue, Church Street and most recently Fairlane Drive.  These projects are 
often larger in scope than typical mill and pave projects, and often require multiple years of 
entitlement allocations to completely fund a project. 

This year our Town budget anticipates level LoCIP and TAR funding from the state, and level 
funding locally in Road levy funds, therefore we recommend using the LoCIP for a road 
reconstruction project, Dix Road.  The CIAC Paving Advisory Committee endorsed this road for 
reconstruction. 

A resolution has been prepared for introduction and will be acted upon at a later meeting. 

TOWN MANAGER COMMENTS:  Concur with Mr. Tuner 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Draft Resolutions for LOCIP application for Dix Road Reconstruction  

 

ACTION REQUIRED:  None:  For hearing only. 

 

1 

 



  Item A1 

Approved:          
         Introduction:  March 7, 2016 
         Public Hearing:  March 21, 2016 
         Board Action: 
______________________       Effective Date:   
Town Attorney        Moved By:   
Date:         Seconded By: 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION CONCERNING AN APPLICATION TO THE STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT TO OBTAIN LOCAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

FUNDS FOR RECONSTRUCTION AND PAVING OF DIX ROAD BETWEEN 
WOLCOTT HILL ROAD AND RIDGE ROAD. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF WETHERSFIELD that 

JEFF BRIDGES, TOWN MANAGER, is hereby authorized to execute for and on behalf of the 

TOWN OF WETHERSFIELD, a public entity established under the laws of the State of 

Connecticut, an application and to file it with the Office of Policy and Management for the 

purpose of obtaining financial assistance under the Local Capital Improvement Program.  Said 

application shall be made to obtain financial assistance for the partial roadway reconstruction, 

milling and overlay of Dix Road, from Wolcott Hill Road to Ridge Road, about 4,520 feet.  

 

 

 

PURPOSE:  LoCIP Funding Request for Reconstruction of Dix Road. 

PREPARED BY: Michael J. Turner, Town Engineer 

PROPOSED BY: Paul Montinieri, Mayor 

DATE:   March 7, 2016 



ITEM NUMBER: B1c 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM  

DATE: March 4, 2016  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Engineering 

REQUESTED BY: Michael J. Turner, Town Engineer 

ITEM:  Resolution to request LoCIP state funding for Reconstruction of Dix Road. 

JUSTIFICATION: This LoCIP funding request will seek pavement maintenance funds to 
maintain our funding level at desired $1.2 million dollars. 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If not approved, the result would be reduced amount of 
funding from the state and a reduction of roads maintained. 

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS:  Our Pavement Maintenance strategy is based on three 
different sources of funding, State LoCIP funds, State Town Aid for Roads funds, and local tax 
levy.  LoCIP funds are a state entitlement which requires a specific application for each specific 
project.  We have historically used LoCIP funds for road reconstruction projects such as Goff 
Road, Middletown Avenue, Church Street and most recently Fairlane Drive.  These projects are 
often larger in scope than typical mill and pave projects, and often require multiple years of 
entitlement allocations to completely fund a project. 

This year our Town budget anticipates level LoCIP and TAR funding from the state, and level 
funding locally in Road levy funds, therefore we recommend using the LoCIP for a road 
reconstruction project, Dix Road.  The CIAC Paving Advisory Committee endorsed this road for 
reconstruction. 

A resolution has been prepared for introduction and will be acted upon at a later meeting. 

TOWN MANAGER COMMENTS:  Concur with Mr. Tuner 

ATTACHMENTS:   

a. Draft Resolutions for LOCIP application for Dix Road Reconstruction  

ACTION REQUIRED:  Motion to approve the resolution concerning an application to the State 
of Connecticut to obtain Local Capital Improvement Program Funds for reconstruction and 
paving of Dix Road between Wolcott Hill Road and Ridge Road. 

 

1 

 



  Item B1c 

Approved:          
         Introduction:  March 7, 2016 
         Public Hearing:  March 21, 2016 
         Board Action: 
______________________       Effective Date:   
Town Attorney        Moved By:   
Date:         Seconded By: 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION CONCERNING AN APPLICATION TO THE STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT TO OBTAIN LOCAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

FUNDS FOR RECONSTRUCTION AND PAVING OF DIX ROAD BETWEEN 
WOLCOTT HILL ROAD AND RIDGE ROAD. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF WETHERSFIELD that 

JEFF BRIDGES, TOWN MANAGER, is hereby authorized to execute for and on behalf of the 

TOWN OF WETHERSFIELD, a public entity established under the laws of the State of 

Connecticut, an application and to file it with the Office of Policy and Management for the 

purpose of obtaining financial assistance under the Local Capital Improvement Program.  Said 

application shall be made to obtain financial assistance for the partial roadway reconstruction, 

milling and overlay of Dix Road, from Wolcott Hill Road to Ridge Road, about 4,520 feet.  

 

 

 

PURPOSE:  LoCIP Funding Request for Reconstruction of Dix Road. 

PREPARED BY: Michael J. Turner, Town Engineer 

PROPOSED BY: Paul Montinieri, Mayor 

DATE:   March 7, 2016 



ITEM NUMBER: B3a 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

DATE:  March 21, 2016 

DEPARTMENT:  Social and Youth Services 

REQUESTED BY:  Kathleen A. Bagley, Director, Social and Youth Services 

ITEM: State Matching Grant Program for Elderly and Disabled Demand Responsive 
Transportation (Dial-a-Ride Expansion Grant) 

JUSTIFICATION: Provides Dial-a-Ride Service on Fridays and to Towns not covered by the 
basic program for medical appointments: Bloomfield, East Hartford, Farmington, Glastonbury, 
New Britain and West Hartford.  

COST: N/A BUDGET SOURCE/AMOUNT: N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Loss of expanded Dial-a-Ride Service 

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS:  This program has operated successfully since 2006 
and provides expanded medical appointment coverage to areas not otherwise served.  This grant 
will provide an additional 184 rides/month for 2016-17.   This grant involves a consortium with 
Rocky Hill and Newington and is administered by Wethersfield.  Total amount of the tri-Town 
Grant is $89,436 of which Wethersfield’s share is $31,773.   

TOWN MANAGER COMMENTS:  Concur with Director Bagely 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

ACTION REQUIRED:  Motion to authorize the Town Manager to apply for and accept a State 
Matching Grant Program for Elderly and Disabled Demand Responsive Transportation (Dial-a-
Ride Expansion Grant) in the amount of $31,733 for Wethersfield and $89,436 total and to sign a 
Memorandum of Understanding with the Towns of Newington and Rocky Hill to provide a Tri-
Town Medical Transportation Service. 

1 



ITEM NUMBER: B3b 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

DATE:  3/11/2016 

DEPARTMENT:  Wethersfield Police Department 

REQUESTED BY: Chief of Police James Cetran 

ITEM:  Distracted Driving Enforcement Grant 

JUSTIFICATION: Acceptance of this grant will allow staffing for selective enforcement for 
violations involving cell phone use / texting while driving. 

COST:  $33,000 max budget for the grant; reimbursed at 75% plus fringe benefits 

BUDGET SOURCE/AMOUNT:   Police overtime budget. 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Selective enforcement activities cannot be funded, therefore 
less enforcement, and the public will not be as protected from distracted drivers. 

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS:  This type of violation is extremely dangerous for the 
public and enforcement is the greatest deterrent to stop operators of motor vehicles from driving 
distracted. This department issued 156 infractions tickets for hand held cell phone use during last 
year’s grant period.  25% of the $150 fine for each infraction is to be remanded back to the 
municipality per state law. 

TOWN MANAGER COMMENTS: Concur with Chief Cetran 

ATTACHEMENTS:  None. 

ACTION REQUIRED: Motion to accept a Distracted Driving Enforcement Grant for the 
Wethersfield Police Department.  

1 



ITEM NUMBER: B4a 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM - BID/RFP AWARD 

DATE: March 7, 2016 

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Engineering 

REQUESTED BY: Michael J. Turner 

ITEM: Request to award contract to Garritty in amount of $40,000 using the unit prices from 
2016 state bid. 

TOWN BID/RFP #:  na STATE CONTRACT #: NA 

BID/RFP DATE: na TERM: FY 2016-17 

RENEWALS:   no TERMS OF RENEWAL 

COST: $40,000 BUDGET SOURCE/AMOUNT:  CNEF Pavement 
maintenance Acct: Account # # 4110-54437 

JUSTIFICATION: IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: 

Milling and pavement overlay of roadways is a major component of the Town CIP budget.  Road 
conditions will deteriorate and ultimately fail if structural repairs such as milling and paving are 
not performed. 

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: 

The state has let a bid for 2016 for this work, and Costello is the lowest priced vendor for 
Wethersfield, and Garrity is second.  Based on past performance and inability to keep our 
schedule, staff is recommending we award to Garrity.  These would be the same unit prices as 
current year.  Our current schedule is to mill and pave our spring program in May.  The Paving 
Advisory Committee has included the following streets this spring: 

Scheduled for Spring 2016 

STREET FROM TO TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION 

Wilcox St.            Hartford Ave. End           Mill & Overlay 
Avalon Pl.         Hartford Ave              End        Mill & Overlay 
Harmund Pl         Wilcox         End         Mill & Overlay 
Harmund Ct          Harmund Pl.              End               Mill & Overlay 
Wyndwood Rd.                     Cloverdale Cir              End               Mill & Overlay 
Cloverdale Cir.                 Coppermill Rd              End              Mill & Overlay 
Laurel Way.          Meadow View Dr End       Mill & Overlay 
Springdale Rd               Cloverdale Cir                Maple St             Mill & Overlay 
Sunset Blvd                      Cloverdale Cir                Maple St            Mill & Overlay 

1 



ITEM NUMBER: B4a 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM - BID/RFP AWARD 

 

TOWN MANAGER COMMENTS:  Costello has not been reliable in terms of schedule as 
Garrity has been.  The fractional cost adds up between a $3,000 - $4,000 total difference in cost 
on our program. 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 a. State contract for milling  

ACTION REQUIRED:  Motion to select Garrity Asphalt Reclaiming, Inc. for milling services 
and accept the state contract bid pricing. 

 

 

 

2 

 









ITEM NUMBER: B4b 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM - BID/RFP AWARD 

DATE:  March 7, 2016 

DEPARTMENT:  Public Works/Engineering 

REQUESTED BY:  Michael J. Turner 

ITEM: Request to increase the current purchase order to Tilcon CT (current bal. $217,546) for 
asphalt paving in place by the amount of $ 182,454 to $400,000 using their unit prices from 2016 
state VIP bid. 

TOWN BID/RFP #:  na STATE CONTRACT #: 15PSX0228 

BID/RFP DATE: na TERM:  FY 2015-16 

RENEWALS:   no  TERMS OF RENEWAL   

COST:  $ 182,454 BUDGET SOURCE/AMOUNT:  CNEF Pavement 
Maintenance Acct 

Account # # 4110-54437 

JUSTIFICATION: IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: 

Milling and pavement overlay of roadways is a major component of the Town CIP budget.  Road 
conditions will deteriorate and ultimately fail if structural repairs such as milling and paving are 
not performed. 

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: 

The state has let a bid for 2016 (copy attached) for this work.    Our current schedule is to mill 
and pave our Spring program in April.  Tilcon holds the current contract with the town and is 
low bid based upon total cost.  As previously approved by the Paving Advisory Committee, the 
streets to be included this spring are:  

Scheduled for Spring 2016 

STREET   FROM   TO   TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION 

Wilcox St.                              Hartford Ave.                 End                              Mill & Overlay  
Avalon Pl.                           Hartford Ave              End                           Mill & Overlay 
Harmund Pl                           Wilcox                           End                           Mill & Overlay 
Harmund Ct                                 Harmund Pl.              End                 Mill & Overlay 
Wyndwood Rd.                           Cloverdale Cir              End                 Mill & Overlay 
Cloverdale Cir.                            Coppermill Rd              End                Mill & Overlay 
Laurel Way.                                 Meadow View Dr End         Mill & Overlay 

1 

 



ITEM NUMBER: B4b 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM - BID/RFP AWARD 

Springdale Rd                             Cloverdale Cir                Maple St                     Mill & Overlay 
Sunset Blvd                                 Cloverdale Cir                Maple St                         Mill & Overlay 
 

TOWN MANAGER COMMENTS:  Concur with Mr. Turner.  The highlighted items on the 
attached bid sheet are what we are contracting for. 

ATTACHMENTS:  Spreadsheet applying state bid prices  

ACTION REQUIRED:  Motion to accept the State bid prices from Tilcon for paving services. 

 

2 

 



CONTRACT AWARD 

S?-38 - Rev. 5/21/14 
Prev. Rev. 3/12/14 

Marcie Wilson 

Contract Specialist 

860-713-5622 

Telephone Number 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTlV1E1VT OF AD1VJUVJSTRATIVE SERVICES 

PROCUREMENT DIVISION 

165 Capitol Avenue, S'h Floor South, Hartford CT 06106-1659 

CONTRACT AWARD 

CONTRACT A\.VARD NO.: 

1SPSX0228 

Contract Award Date: 

2 February 2016 

Bid Due Date: 

17 December 2015 

IMPORTANT: THIS IS NOT A PURCHASE ORDER. Do NOT PRODUCE OR SHIP WITHOUT AN AGENCY PURCHASE ORDER. 

DESCRIPTION: 

Bituminous Concrete Materials and Bridge Deck Membrane Waterproofing (Complete in Place) 

FOR: TERM Of CONTRACT: 

Department ofTransportation, All 'Using'State "Agencies, and March 1, 2016 through February 28, 2017 --
Political Subdivisions 

AGENCY REQUISITION NUMBER: 106168 

INSTATE (NaN-SB) OAS CERTIFIED SMALL OUT OF STATE TOTAL CONTRACT 

CONTRACT VALUE BUSINESS CONTRACT VALUE CONTRACT VALUE AWARD VALUE 

$54,810,000.00 $5,480,000.00 $10,960,000.00 $71,250,000.00 

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS: This notice is not an order to ship. Purchase Orders against contracts \Viii be furnished by the using agency ,:ir ;,,'.;~ncies 

on whose behalf the contract is made. INVOICE SHALL BE RENDERED DIRECT TO THE ORDERING AGENCY. 
NOTE: Dollai amounts listed next.to each contractor are possible award amounts, however, they do not reflect any expected purchase amounts 

(actual or implied). They are for CHRO use only. 

NOTICE TO AGENCIES: A complete explanatory report shall be furnished promptly to the Procurement Manager concerning items delivered and/or 
services rendered on orders placed against aw<1rds listed herein which are found not to comply with the specifications or which are otherwise 

unsatisfactory from the agency's viewpoint, ·as.well- as·failure of the contractor to deliver within a reasonable period of time specified. Please issue 

orders and process invoices promptly. 

CASH DISCOUNTS: Cash discounts, if any, shall be given SPECIAL ATIENTION, but such cash discount shall not be taken unless payment is made 
within the discount period. 

PRICE BASIS: Unless otherwise noted, prices include delivery and transportation charges fully prepaid f.o.b. agency. No extra charge is to be made 
for packing or packages. 

Please see over for contractor information. 

The signature below by the DAS Commissioner is evidence that the Contractor's solicitation response has/have been accepted and 

that the Contractor(s) and DAS are bound by all of the terms and conditions of the Contract. 

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

By: _____________ _ 

(Original Signature on Document in Procurement Files) 

Name: MELODY A. CURREY 

Title: Commissioner 

Date: 2/2/2016 

Page 1 of 5 



SP-16 Exhibit B Price Sheet .. 
HMAPcrToa 

Traffic ControJ Premium 
Additional Per Tou Additional Per Toa 

T OWll Qualltity SI so.s S0.375 so.is Clual Clua2 Cta..4 Two Lam 
-, 

Night Saturday Sunday T raffle Control 
Unit of p • ..__ n .. a.., 

Mcuw-e 
Supptitr 

Galan o Mareria.ls Over 60 to 250 TONS s 127.90 s 129.25 s 131.25 s 133.60 s 125.10 $ 1 4. 5 10.00 $ 21.00 

Galau o Materials Over 250 to 500 TONS s 79.65 $ 80.85 s 83.IO s 86.60 $ 75.80 s 78. 10 s 75.80 s 5.00 s 5.00 

Galasso Materials Ovcer 500 to 2500 TONS $ 67.55 s 66.56 s 68..36 $ 70.95 s 65.46 s 67.36 s 66.55 s 3.00 s 2.00 

Ga.lasso Matcrfals Over 2500 to 5000 TONS s 63.71 s 65.IO $ 65.01 s 67.01 s 64.IO s 65.01 s 6271 $ 3.00 s 2.00 

Galas&o Materials Over 5000 TONS $ 62.24 $ 64.24 $ 63.45 $ 65.45 $ 63.24 $ 64.24 s 61.24 s 3.00 $ 2.00 

Galasso Matcriab HANDWORK PER TON s 155.00 s 155.00 $ 155.00 s 155.00 s 155.00 s 155.00 $ 155.00 s 20.00 $ 31.12 
Galasso Materials LEVELING PER TON $ 68.04 s 68.IO s 70.32 $ 72 10 $ 64.54 $ 66.32 s 64.20 $ • 3.(X) s • 11.00 
Galasso Materiab • • Galasso Matcrialt! APPLIED TACK COAT CUllB MlX 

Galasso Materials PBRGAL $ 8.00 CURB MDC HAND SPREAD PER TON s 155.00 s 24.00 $ 24.00 
Galasso Materials 

Ga.lasso Materials I 
Tile.on Connecticut l] '111 $ 5.50 s 3.60 $ 6.60 

Tilco n Connectic ut 60 or Less TONS s 182.50 s 180.26 s 182.64 s 183.45 $ 180.64 $ 182.64 $ 184.62 $ 81.35 $ 31.1 2 

Tilco n Connecticut Ovcer 60 to 250 TONS $ 141.9() $ 139.66 s 142.04 s 142.85 s 140.04 s 142.04 $ 144.02 s 18.20 $ 5.59 
Tilco n Cot1t1ecticut O vcer 250 to 500 TONS s 106.91 s 104.67 $ 107.05 $ 107.86 s 101.(,8 $ 103.68 $ 105.66 s 8.55 $ 4.88 
Tilcon Connecticut Over 500 to 2500 TONS s 7200 s 69.87 s 71.61 s 7231 s 63.78 $ 65.25 s 68.77 s 3.43 $ 1.49 
Tilcon Connecticut Over 2500 to 5000 TONS s 7200 s 69.87 $ 71.61 s 7231 s 63.78 s 65.25 s 68.77 s 3.39 s 1.24 
Tilcon Connecticut Over 5000 TONS $ 7200 s 69.87 $ 71.61 s 7231 s 63.78 s 65.25 s 68.77 s 247 $ 1.03 
Tilcon Connecticut HANDWORK PER TON s 148.73 $ 146.49 $ 147.67 s 148.93 s 14261 $ 144.12 $ 146.39 s 22.08 s 35.94 
Tilcon Conucctic ut LEVELING PER TON s 7300 s 7087 s 7237 $ 73.31 s 64.78 s 66.25 $ 69.77 s I 3.39 $ I 1.23 
Tilcon Coonecdcut • • Tilcon Connecticut APPLIED TACK COAT CURB MIX 

Tilcon Connecticut PER GAL $ 5.28 CURB MIX HAND SPREAD PER TON $ 153.71 s 2208 $ 35.94 
Tilcon Connecticut CURB MIX 4" -6" PERLF $ 3.91 s 24.26 $ 29.89 

Jbridges
Highlight

Jbridges
Highlight

Jbridges
Highlight



ITEM NUMBER: B4ci 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM - BID/RFP AWARD 

DATE: March 15, 2016  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Engineering 

REQUESTED BY: Sally Katz and Michael J. Turner 

ITEM:  Request to award Wethersfield High School Renovation Furniture Purchases to be 
purchased using the State of CT DAS bid, as follows: 

Item Firm Proposal Description Proposal date Amount 

A Virco Phase 4 of furniture 
purchases; this 
equipment is for new 
100/300/500 level 
Area F classes (# 
8115987) 

3/9/2016 $ 186,680.36  

B Virco Phase 5 of furniture 
purchases; this 
equipment is for new 
art, greenroom, music 
and technology 
classrooms (# 
8115988) 

3/9/2016 $ 204,073.30 

 

TOWN BID/RFP #:  na   STATE CONTRACT #:  

BID/RFP DATE: na   TERM: FY 2014-16 

COST:  $390,753.66    BUDGET SOURCE/AMOUNT:  WHS Bond 

Account # 4110-54437 

JUSTIFICATION: IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: 

The Wethersfield High School Building Committee has through its Architect and Building 
Committee developed a scope of work for technology equipment and furnishings for use within 
the school to support the renovations.   

 

1 

 



ITEM NUMBER: B4ci 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM - BID/RFP AWARD 

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: 

A. The Architect Quisenberry Arcari and their interior design staff have worked with BOE 
staff to specify and select furniture and equipment necessary to outfit the classrooms for 
the school. These products are available from VIRCO via the state DAS bid.  The 
Building Committee at their March 14, 2016 meeting reviewed and approved these items 
and are recommending Town Council award. The attached backup material and quotes 
outline the specific equipment and unit costs in the DAS bid.  The total is $ 390,753.66 
for this furniture and equipment. 

TOWN MANAGER COMMENTS:  Concur with the recommendation of the Wethersfield 
High School Building Committee 

ATTACHMENTS:   

 a. Phase 4 invoice # 8115987 
 b. Phase 5 invoice # 8115988 
 
ACTION REQUIRED:  Motion to approve VIRCO invoice #’s 8115987 and 8115988 for 
furniture for the Wethersfield High School Renovation Project for the total of $390,753.66. 

2 

 



PHASE 4



PHASE 4



PHASE 4



PHASE 4



PHASE 4



PHASE 5



PHASE 5



PHASE 5



PHASE 5



PHASE 5



PHASE 5



PHASE 5


	00Agenda-1
	A1a1Agenda Item LoCIP resolution Dix Road
	A1a2Local Capital Improvement - Dix Rd
	B1c1Agenda Item LoCIP resolution Dix Road
	B1c2Local Capital Improvement - Dix Rd
	B3a1Agenda form Dialaridefor council 3-21-16 (1)
	B3b1Agenda Item Distracted Driving grant 2016
	B4a1Bid RFP Agenda Item Road Milling 2016
	B4a2STATE MILLING CONTRACT 2016 (1)
	B4b1Bid RFP Agenda Item Road Paving 2016
	B4b2STATE PAVING CONTRACT 2016
	B4ci1Bid RFP Agenda Item WHS Furniture Phase 4 and 5
	B4ci2Virco Quote #8115987 Phase 4
	B4ci3Virco Quote #8115988 Phase 5
	B6aminutes2016-03-07r
	George A. Ruhe of 956 Cloverdale Circle commented that he has a lot of concerns that scare him:   unprecedented political environment all over the country at the federal level; incompetence and corruption at every level; and  he senses a creeping poli...
	There is a pond next to his house and he suggests that if the Town was going to do something about it, now is the most opportune time. Not much is happening there because the evasive species have been cut back and the pond is clogged up.  He keeps hop...
	COUNCIL REPORTS
	COUNCIL COMMENTS
	COUNCIL ACTION
	ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, APPOINTMENTS FOR INTRODUCTION
	MINUTES

	Tilcon Price Sheet



